

## Mar 8<sup>th</sup> – Weekly Meeting Agenda – 12:30-1:20, Rm. 205

### In Attendance

- LSS Executive:
  - Nojan (Director of Finance)
  - Justin (VP Communications)
  - Ibrahim (VP Student Affairs)
  - Sumra (Secretary)
  - Michaela (1L Rep)
  - Janessa (Social Rep)
  - Lara (ILSA Rep)
  - Shawn (Co-op Rep)
  - Rachyl (Equity Rep)
  - Bryn (Sports Rep)

### Acknowledgement

### Information

- Yearbook update
  - Send in a headshot of yourself as soon as possible to Justin for the LSS Yearbook Pictures
- Elections Update
  - A notice will be sent to co-op students about the summer rep position
    - Co-Op students can send their names in
    - LSS members will nominate them
- Awards Update
  - Ibrahim will post the awards on March 17
  - Nomination period until March 29
  - The awards will be given o
- Accessibility Update
  - Letter will be sent to the government to encourage them to keep accessibility in mind.
  - Advocacy is supported by our bylaws
- Social Update
  - Skit Night:
    - We need volunteers at the bar:
      - Jana will be bartending
      - Ibrahim/Sebastian at Door 6 to 7
        - Encourage people to buy drink tickets in advance so that all Jana has to do is take the ticket and give drinks
        - As only Jana can hand out the drinks
    - An e-mail will be sent out about skit night updates

- No recycling at Skit Night, many clear garbage bags will be distributed around the room
      - Sebastian and Janessa will go to Our Place
- UVSS Elections
  - LSS cannot endorse candidates but candidates are a
- UVic Judicial Affairs policies re: sexual assault
  - UVic student asked UVic Judicial Affairs for help, and they allegedly said that it couldn't be a sexual assault because she didn't say no.
    - Law Student at Queens asked LSS to look into this matter
    - Lara and Rachyl are going to volunteer to take this on

## Business

- Letter to Victoria Courthouse re: Accessibly
  - Janessa motions Rachyl and Sandy write a letter to the government to remind them about their responsibility
  - Seconded – Justin
  - Call for a Vote:
    - 10 in favour, 0 opposed, 0 abstentions – motion passed
- Grad tickets for 3L Reps
  - Lara motions that the LSS allocate funds for the Grad Tickets for Ivelina and Dan in appreciation for all their work (3L Reps)
  - Seconded – Rachyl
  - Call for a Vote:
    - 10 in favour, 0 opposed, 0 abstentions – motion passed
- CBA
  - Is voting new chair for the National Law Schools (NLS) Forum, the LSS is asked to vote for one candidate by the CBA
  - Two Candidates:
    - Sophie
    - Adam
  - Ibrahim motions for the LSS to vote on the chair of the NLS Forum
    - Seconded – Lara
    - Call for a Vote:
      - 9 in favour, 0 opposed, 1 abstentions – motion passed
  - Vote by hand to show
    - 4 votes – Sophie
    - 3 vote – Adam
    - 3 abstentions

## Adjournment

LSS Executive Pictures for Yearbook